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Former Repatriation Outpatient Building - Victoria
Barracks

Location

310 St Kilda Road and Cnr Coventry Street and St Kilda Road SOUTHBANK, MELBOURNE CITY

Municipality
MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 30, 2005

Statement of Significance: The Outpatients Repatriation Clinic, built in 1936-37 and thought to be the design of
George Hallendal under Commonwealth Works Department Director, H L McKennall, is of regional historical and
architectural significance.

Hallendal designed many buildings and several fine drill halls in a long and distinguished career with the
Commonwealth Department of Works. Additions in the mid-1940 s were designed by another prominent architect,
D B Windebank.

Architecturally, the clinic is typical of 1930s Commonwealth government architecture. The use of wrought iron
grilles and gates is notable, as is the building's condition and integrity.

Historically, the Outpatients Repatriation Clinic is significant for its association with an important phase of building
activity prior to the Second World War which included various barracks and several notable drill halls.

Classified: 03/06/1996

Hermes Number 65672

Property Number



This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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